From: Rounds, Kerrin

To: Kevin Ripple; Jonah Fjeldsted
Subject: RE: #7
Date: Saturday, March 13, 2021 2:26:32 PM

| should also have mentioned, that these change requests also satisfy #6, as there are a couple of
change request for changes in fund mix in OCOM.

Thanks!

Kerrin

From: Rounds, Kerrin

Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2021 2:25 PM

To: 'Kevin Ripple' <Kevin.Ripple@leg.state.nh.us>; 'Jonah Fjeldsted'
<Jonah.Fjeldsted@leg.state.nh.us>

Subject: #7

Hi Kevin/Jonah,

Here is the first batch of change request. I've also included a summary document. I've numbered all
the documents to match the summary doc. You'll note that without the NHH adjustment it is a net
reduction in GF. | will likely have another handful by midweek after PH has finished. As always, my
goal will be to net zero (or net reduction) GF excluding the NHH request.

| would also note to the Committee that none of these represent any prioritized needs. We try to
submit change requests only for financial changes (mostly mistakes or movement of items), any only

submit otherwise when requested.

Kerrin



